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Republic of the Philippines ; GCEEI;!? 02 J ; !
Bepartment of Chucation = s
REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUNM

No. 374 ,s. 2023

TO: Human Resource Learning & Development Committee (HRLDC)
Proponent/Program Owner

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: October 11, 2023

SUBJECT: HRLDC Conference

The Human Resource Learning and Development Committee (HRLDC) shall sit en banc
on October |2 , 2023 (_1©: < ) at the Division Training Center. The agenda are the
following:

1. Final Proposal Review: PTA Officers Leadership Training and Team Building

2. Final Proposal Review: MATATAG na Lider Estudyante, Tagapagsulong ng
Bansang Makabata at Batang Makabansa: Leadership Training Camp for
Student Government Officers

3. Initial Proposal Review: Orientation on the Implementation of DepEd
Memorandum No. 52, s. 2023: Adoption of the DepEd Electronic School Forms

4. Other matters

For information and compliance of all concerned.
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RO . BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superinterident

Reference: Division Memorandum 239, s. 2022, Division Memorandum 254, s. 2022,
Division Memorandum 033, s. 2023
Encl.: nonc
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:

HRD L&D HRLDC
HRDS/is/DM_ HRLDC Conference
October 11, 2023

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gav.ph




